
Transforming lives through digital equity

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

September 23, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:

In order to be in compliance with the City and County of San Francisco’s Sunshine Ordinance, 
Community Tech Network is required to make two board meetings open to the public each year. 
This letter is to inform the public that our next board meeting has been scheduled for October 
24, 2024 at 10am to 11am and is open to the public. It will be held online via Zoom. 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4613693841
Meeting ID: 461 369 3841
Or call 669-444-9171 Meeting ID: 4613693841#

Please RSVP to Joy Williams by email joy@communitytechnetwork.org or call 855-983-0318. 

Best Regards,

Kami Griffiths
Executive Director/Co-Founder
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Kami Griffiths
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Joy Williams
Subject: Sunshine Ordinance Board Meeting Open to the Public
Date: Monday, September 23, 2024 3:47:34 PM
Attachments: Sunshine Ordinance 10-24-2024 CTN Board Meeting - Supervisors.pdf

 

We have an upcoming board meeting that will be open to the public, see attached notice.
Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks!

KAMI GRIFFITHS | EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CO-FOUNDER

she/her

Office: 855.983.0318 X 243  Cell: 650.784.1156
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